UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

SEP 2 0 1964

Mr. Michael Totten

Public Citizen

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20003 TO FOIA-84-574

Dear Mr. Totten:

This is in further response to Ms. Sheila Mayberry's letter dated
July 10, 1984, in which she requested, pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, nine categories of documents.

The documents listed on Appendix A are responsive to item 1 of her
request and are being placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), 1717
H Street, NW, Washington, DC.

The documents listed on Appendix B are responsive to item seven of her
request. Documents 1 and 2 and portions of documents 3 through 21 are
being placed in the NRC PDR. In a telephone conversation between you
and Carcl Ann Reed on September 12, 1984, you agreed to the deletion of
the personal data contained in documents 3 through 21. As explained,
the deleted information consists of the names, nome addresses, Social
Security Account numbers, dates of birth, and other identifying information
of the individuals who were involved in the contamination incident;
names of other licensee employees; and the name and other identifying
information of an individual who made an allegation concerning the
contamination incident and who requested confidentiality.

As agreed in the September 12th telephone conversation, this response
completes action on this request.

% 7

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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Re: FOIA-84-574

APPENDIX A

Letter to Curd211 Reed from James G. Keppler re: SALP Board
Report No. 50-10/84-06; 50-237/84-08; 50-249/84-07 w/enclosures
(31 pages)

Letter to Cordell Reed from James G. Keppler re: SALP Report
No. 50-373/84-08; 50-374/84-09 w/enclosures (45 pages)

Letter to Cordell Reed from James G. Keppler re: SALP Report
No. 50-254/84-05; 50-265/84-04 (30 pages

Letter to Cordell Reed from James G. Keppler re: SALP Report
No. 50-295/84-06; 50-304/84-06 (33 pages)
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Re: FOIA-84-574

APPENDIX 8

Letter to R. A. Uderitz from 7. T. Martin dated 6/28/83 with enclosed
Inspection No. 50-311/83-14 (18 pages)

Memo to Radiation Protection Engineer from R. J. Cislo dated 4/22/83
re: Air Sample from #22 Reactor Coolant Pump (7 pages)

Listing of Whole Body Count Data for Personnel in the Salem 2 Airborne
Activity Event (7 pages)

Listing of Whole Body Count Data dated 4/15-4/18 (1 page)

MPC - Hour Assignments for Individuals Internally Contaminated on
4/16/83 (2 pages)

?adiati?n Exposure Report for a named individual dated 4/16-4/21
1 page

Radiation Exposure Report for a named individual dated 4/16-4/21 (1 page)
Radiation Exposure Report for a named individual dated 4/16-4/18 (1 page)
Radiation Exposure Report for a named individual dated 4/17-4/21 (1 page)

Radiation Exposure /Termination Report for a named individual dated
6/?/83 (1 page)

Radiation Exposure/Termination Report for a named individual dated
6/7/83 (1 page)

Radiation Exposure/Termination Report for a named individual dated
5/16/83 (1 page)

Radiation Exposure/Termination Report for a named individual dated
5/16/83 (1 page)

Sample @ 2CFM (1 page)

PSE an¢ G Radiation Protection Dept. Log dated 4/15/83 (1 page)
PSE and G List of Events dated 4/16/83 (2 pages) .

PSE and G Radiation Protection Dept. Log dated 4/17/83 (1 page)

PSE and G Supervisor Log dated 4/16/83 thri: 4/17/83, pages 218 thru 225
(9 pages)

PSE and G Generator Log dated 4/15/83 thryu 4/16/83, pages 38 thru 44
(7 pages)




. Re: FOIA-84-574

APPENDIX B
(CONTINUED)
20. Report of Inquiry No. Q-1-83-01" dated 4/26/83 re: Salem Nuclear
Generating Station Unit 2/Health Physics Allegations related to
Contamination Incident with attachment (5 pages)

21. Report of Allegation received by J. R. White (2 pages)



PublicCitizen

Congress Watch « Criical Mass Energy Project » Health Research Group « Litgation Group « Tax Reform Group

July 10, 1984

Mr., Joseph Felton

Division of Rules and Records FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
FOIA Office ACT REQUEST

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission =

1717 B Street, NW FOIA' "/’J’??

wWashington, DC 20555

-4 7o/a-ly

Dear Mr, Felton:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 5 USC S 552, the

Critical Mass Energy Project hereby requests copies of the
information detailed below.

The reguested documents will be in our annual study of nuclear
reactor events and safety problems, Because our study will be
published in our monthly Critical Mass Bulletin, ard distributed
to the press and will therefore be used in the general public
interest, we request a complete waiver of all costs you might
incur in processing this information or in providing us access to
it under provisions in 10 CFR S 9, or in l4a and the Freedom of
Information Act. Nothing in this request should be interpreted
as a reguest for the private records of a specific individual,
Hence, no provisions of the Privacy Act should be deemed
applicable., 1If all or any part of this request is denied, please
cite the specific exemptions which you think justifies your
refusal to release this information and inform us of the appeal
procedures available to us under law.

The material and information sought are as follows:

1. Any and all memoranda, studies, reports, letters, articles or
other documents by NRC and/or its contractors or by the nuclear
power industry (e.g. The Institute for Nuclear Power Operations)
that analyze, critique, estimate or evaluate worker exposure

to radiation at nuclear power plants during or since 1983,

2, A copy of the memo entitled "Preliminary LWR Occupational Dose
Data for 1983," from Frank J. Congel, Chief of Radiological
Assessment to Dan Muller, Assistant Director for Radiation
Protection ,

3. All nuclear power facility evaluation reports administered and
published by the Institute for Nuclear Power Operations during or
since 1983,

WMA Public Citzen » 215 Pennsyivania Avenue S E. + Washington, D.C. 20003 + (202) 546-4996
L




4, Any and all memoranda, studies, reports, letters, articles or
other documents which analyze, critigue, or evaluate the
contamination of at least 29 persons at the Zion One Nuclear
Facility that occurred on November 2, 1983,

5, Any and all memoranda, studies, reports, letters, articles or
other documents which analyze, critique, or evaluate serious
weaknesses in worker protection at the Surry One Nuclear Facility
as reported in the NRC Weekly Information Report - Week Ending
May 13, 1984,

6. Any and all memoranda, studies, reports, letters, articles or
other documents which analyze, critique, or evaluate Florida
Power and Light Company's failure to perform adequate evaluations
to ensure that the dose standards for workers exposed to
radiation were not exceeded during or since 1982,

7. Any and all memoranda, studies, records, letters, articles or
other documents which analyze, critigue, or evaluate the
possible contamination of workers at the Salem Two Nuclear
Facility when airborne radioactivity was discovered in the
primary containment as reported in PNO-I-83-32 and in the NRC
Weekly Information Report - Week Ending April 22, 1983,

8. Any and all memoranda, studies, records, letters, articles or
other documents which analyze, critique, or evaluate the
possible contamination of workers at the Haddam Neck Nuclear
Facility when improper shipment of radioactive material was
discovered as reported in PNO-I-83-06 and in the NRC Weekly
Information Report - Week Ending February 4, 1983,

9, Any and all memoranda, studies, records, letters, articles or
other documents which analyze, critique, or evaluate the
allegations brought by former workers at Three Mile Island Two
about improper procedures in the cleanup work. This includes a
1983 report commissioned by GPU Nuclear and written by William
Lowe of Pickard & Garrick of Washington, D.C. and Roger Griebe of
Aisling Inc, of Idaho Falls, Idaho.

We ask to receive a snbstantive reply to this request within ten
working days as is required by law, If your office will not be
able to complete this request in that amount of time, then we
would appreciate receiving in writing an estimate on when you
think it will be complete,

Sincerely,
Ahe . Playdey,
Sheila Mayberry /,

Researcher
Critical Mass Energy Project



